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DATE: November 11, 2016    
 
TO: Pastors, Pastoral Assistants for Administration, Facility Managers and Principals  
 
FROM:   Ed Foster  
 
RE:          Rising Homelessness 
 
Bill Hallerman, King County CCS agency Director, recently provided an assessment of the rising 
homelessness in Western Washington coupled with an increase of individuals seeking to stay 
overnight on parish grounds.  Rising rental housing rates and the lack of affordable housing has 
provided a dramatic increase in homeless population.  Parishes which traditionally have provided 
food or monetary assistance are now experiencing requests from individuals seeking to stay 
overnight at parish facilities or grounds.  The audio portion of Bill’s presentation along with the 
presentation materials can be found on the Archdiocese of Seattle Property and Construction 
website under the Facilities and Maintenance section. 
 
Programs to assist homeless individuals in your area are administered through the county.  In 
addition, Catholic Community Services can offer assistance, see below: 

 
CCSWW Regional Contacts 
 
King County  206-323-6336 
Bill Hallerman, Vice President and Agency Director 
billhall@ccsww.org  
 
Northwest  360-676-2164 
(Serving San Juan, Skagit, Whatcom, Island and Snohomish Counties) 
Will Rice, Regional Chief of Operations 
will@ccsww.org  
 
Southwest  253-383-3697 
(Serving Pierce, Clallam, Jefferson, Kitsap, Lewis, Mason, Thurston, Grays Harbor, Clark, 
Skamania, Cowlitz, and Wahkiakum Counties) 
Denny Hunthausen, Vice President and Agency Director 
dennyh@ccsww.org  
 
Archdiocese of Seattle 
Erica Cowen Moore, Director for Pastoral Care 206-382-4852 
Resources for mental health issues  
ericac@seattlearch.org  
http://www.seattlearchdiocese.org/Ethnic/PC/MentalHealth.aspx 
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